From: Kumar, Ajay (PacifiCor,

To: MAPES Katie * PUC; MENZA Candice * PUC; KNOLL Ellie * PUC
Cc: greg@richardsonadams.com; Andrus Stephanie; leah.bahramipour@sierraclub.org; dbart@meta.com;

greg.bass@calpinesolutions.com; Coleman, Brent; Goetz, Michael; jog@dvclaw.com; khiggins@energystrat.com;
Jenks, Bob (Oregon CUB); assist@kwua.org; Monahan, Rose; Pepple, Tyler; irion@sanger-law.com;
psimmons@somachlaw.com; joni@sanger-law.com; Adam Lowney; Allen, Cathie (PacifiCorp); McVee, Matthew

(PacifiCorp)
Subject: PacifiCorp"s TAM (UE 420) -
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 5:23:26 PM

Judge Mapes,

| wanted to reach out on behalf of the parties in the TAM proceeding to let you know that we have
conferred and we will not have any cross-examination for any of the witnesses. As a result, the
hearing scheduled for this Friday may not be necessary unless you or the Commissioners have
guestions for the witnesses. We do intend to keep the previously agreed to briefing schedule.
Thanks,

Ajay

Ajay Kumar (he/him)

Assistant General Counsel, PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232

(503) 813-5161 (Office)

(503) 278-2985 (Mobile)
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